

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the Clinton Presidential Library Staff.

Folder Title:

Kennedy, John F.

Staff Office-Individual:

Counsel's Office-Schaffner, Jane

Original OA/ID Number:

CF 1615

Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:	Stack:
20	6	8	3	V

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. AND TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE	DATE	RESTRICTION
001. form	White House Request for FBI Background Check [Personally Identifiable Information] [partial] (1 page)	08/04/1998	b(6)

COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records
Counsel Office
Jane Schaffner
OA/Box Number: CF 1615

FOLDER TITLE:

Kennedy, John F.

2017-0713-F

jn231

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM, Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

PHOTOCOPY
PRESERVATION

KENNEDY, JOHN F.

THE PRESIDENT'S COMMITTEE ON
MENTAL RETARDATION, MEMBER

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
BACKGROUND SUMMARY SHEET

NAME OF NOMINEE/APPOINTEE: John F. Kennedy, Jr.

AGENCY/DEPT: the President's Committee on Mental Retardation

POSITION: Member

NAME CHECK RECEIVED BY WHC: 10/1/98

RESULT OF NAME CHECK ADJUDICATION: _____

DATE BI RECEIVED BY WHC: _____

DATE OF BI ADJUDICATION: _____

RESULT OF ADJUDICATION: _____

DATE OF WHC CLEARANCE: 2/17/99

SENATORIAL REVIEW:

SENATOR: _____
DATE: _____

SENATOR: _____
DATE: _____

SENATOR: _____
DATE: _____

SENATOR: _____
DATE: _____

SECURITY OFFICER REVIEW:

OFFICE: _____
DATE: _____

OTHER: _____

Withdrawal/Redaction Marker

Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. AND TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE	DATE	RESTRICTION
001. form	White House Request for FBI Background Check [Personally Identifiable Information] [partial] (1 page)	08/04/1998	b(6)

COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records
Counsel Office
Jane Schaffner
OA/Box Number: CF 1615

FOLDER TITLE:

Kennedy, John F.

2017-0713-F

jn231

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.

PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).

RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Date August 4, 1998

To: Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attn: ~~XX~~EADSU (Room 4965)

☐ SIGBIU (Room 4371)

SEP 14 1998

From: The White House
☐ EOP Security Office
☒ White House Counsel's Office

Subject's full name John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Jr.

Other names used (including birth, prior married, and nicknames) _____

Social Security Number (b)(6) Date of birth 11/25/60 Place of birth Washington, DC

Permanent address [0013]
(also current residence, if different) 20 N. Moore Street, #9 New York, NY 10013

Current employer(s) Hachette Filipacchi Magazines

SUBJECT'S CONSENT: I hereby authorize the FBI to provide the information specified below to the White House.

(Subject's Signature)

(Date)

Request of FBI (Use of this form to request information developed by the FBI or contained in FBI files requires the subject's consent. Exceptions will only be permitted as authorized by the Attorney General/Deputy Attorney General.)

- ☒ Name check (EADSU) ☐ Copy of previous report (EADSU)
☐ Expanded name check (SIGBIU)
☐ Full field investigation (SIGBIU) ☐ Level 1 ☐ Level 2 ☐ Level 3
☐ 5-year reinvestigation (SIGBIU) ☐ Level 2 ☐ Level 3
☐ Limited update investigation (SIGBIU)
☐ Other (specify) _____

**CENTRAL FILES AT FBI HEADQUARTERS AND THE
FILES OF THE IDENTIFICATION DIVISION AND
APPROPRIATE COMPUTER DATA BASES CONTAIN
NO IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION**

OCT 01 1998

The applicant is being considered for:

- ☒ Presidential appointment ☐ Position requiring Senate confirmation
☐ White House staff position
☐ Access: ☐ Detailee/other government employee ☐ Contractor ☐ Intern ☐ Volunteer
☐ Presidential recognition
☐ Other (specify) _____

Attachments: ☐ SF-86 ☐ SF-86 Supplement ☐ SF-87 Fingerprint Card

Remarks/
special instructions: _____

I certify, subject to 18 U.S.C. § 1001, that the above is sought for official purposes only and I understand that obtaining this information under false pretenses or any unauthorized disclosure may be a violation of the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a.

Requested by: _____

(Signature)

**REQUEST REVIEWED AND
FOR RESPONSE**

This request has been reviewed and approved by the White House Counsel's Office.

Approved by: _____

Signature (White House Counsel's Office)